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DATE: May 5, 2015

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: Bereavement

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Managing Director, Human Resources

RESOURCE
STAFF: Sandy Boyce
REFERENCE: FM.BP Acknowledgement of Deaths and Bereavements

FM.AR Deaths and Bereavements

Mrs. Lillian Hampel passed away peacefully, with family by her side, on April 13, 2015, at the
age of 60 years. Mrs. Hampel began her teaching career with the District in 1980, and held
positions at M. E. LaZerte and Ross Sheppard schools and most notably McNally School, where
she taught for over 20 years. Mrs. Hampel also worked in Central Services as a consultant. At
the time of her passing, Mrs. Hampel was on leave from McNally School. She is survived by
her husband, Rex Moore and children, Daniel and Katharine.

A celebration of her life was held on Saturday, April 18, 2015, at the Royal Glenora Club.

A memorial donation has been made on behalf of the Administration and Board of Trustees to
the Edmonton Humane Society.
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